City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

MICHIGAMN NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2017-0406

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: William Cooke, Assistant Chief / Fire Marshal
DATE: August 31, 2017

SUBJECT: Fireworks Display Permit - Falcon Frenzy Pep Rally

REQUEST:

Reqguesting City Council to approve a permit for Wolverine Fireworks Display, Inc., of Kawkawlin,
Michigan, to provide a fireworks display for the Falcon Frenzy Pep Rally on September 15, 2017
after the high school football game.

BACKGROUND:

Wolverine Fireworks Display, Inc., submitted an application for public display and has provided
sufficient documentation required for approval. The Fire Department reviewed the submitted
application and has no objections to the issuance of the permit as long as the outlined safety
conditions are met.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommending City Council approve a permit for a fireworks display for Wolverine Fireworks Display,
Inc., of Kawkawlin, Michigan, for the Falcon Frenzy Pep Rally on September 15, 2017.
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